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with which he has been associated from its in-
fancy. He bas gerved the city as Treasurer;
. pas been a director of the Canton Cemetery,
| and is now President of that association, and
' was President of Bailding Association No. 2,
| wlich wound up its affairs satisfactorily. He
" bas been identified with the most prominent
i movements of the city, and is one of ita most
. honored citizens. He was married, in Septem-
" ber. 1855, to Miss Caroline P. Graham, a native
of Stark Co., whose father, John Graham, was
onc of the earliest settlers of Jackson Tp., and
- was State Sepator for several years. Mr. and
Mr=. Bockius have six childres—Charles J.,
Fiward G., Frederick William, Harry G,
Catharine A. and Mary H.
CHARLES J. BOCKIUS, boots and shoes,
Canton ; is a native of Stark Co., snd was
_ an assistant of his father in the store until 17
vears of age.  He then commenced learning the
watch-maker's trade, and after eighteen months
went to Philadelplia, where he remained for
- two years. In 1855, be went to New York,
and remained there until 1861, engaged in the
jewelry business. He then removed to Michi-
gan, and was in the shoe business with his
brothers until August, 1862, when be enlisted
in tae 22d Mich. V. L, and was in the service
nearly three years, in the Army of the Cumber-
 land under Gen. Thomas, passing through active
and severe service, and participating in the en-
. pugements of Danville, Lebanon, Bowling
tircen (Ky.), Nashville (Tenn.), Chickamauga,
' Mission Ridge, Lookout Mountain, Atlants,
_ete.  After the close of the war, he went to
Clicago, and was in the jewelry business there
one year; thence to New York, in the same bus-
incss, remaining over four years, and again re-
turniug to Chicago, where he remained in the
dewelry business three years. and for six years as
feceretary and Treasurer of the Marietta Barge
Line Co. 1In 1881, he returped Lo Canton, and
, entered into business with his brother, where he
miends to rewain. He was married io 1864,
1o Miss Helen M. Garlick, of Michigan. They
Bave five children—Mary L., James H., Helen
* R, Etta L. and Carrie. Mr. Bockius is & mem-

et of the Masonic fraternity, of the K. of H.
camd G AR
‘ JUSEPH A. BOUR, of Elsass & Bour, furni-
+ ture. Canton; is a pative of Canton, and son
: -_-l'- Nicholas and Catharine (Deville) Bour. His
Luilier was a native of France; his mother of

Belgium ; the former came to Stark Co. in 1835;
the latter, with her parents, about 1837 ; they
were married in Canton, where they have since
resided. The father has been a business man
of Canton for many years, but is pow living
retired. He served, as Postmaster of Canton
from 1852 until 1860. Our subject is the fourth
child of a family of ten children ; he was an
sttendant of the Canton schools until 22 years
of age, when be went into the office of Judge
Meyer, in 1870, remaining with bim until 1874,
in practice. He was admitted to the har 'in
1874, but, on account of ill-health, could not
continue practice. He then engaged st farm-
ing for one year, and then removed to New
Castle, Penn., where he engaged in the farpiture
and undertaking business, remaining there
until February, 1879, when he returned to Can-
ton, and bas since Lhen been associated
with J. C. Elsass. He has served one term as
Deputy County Clerk, and one year as Deputy
County Treasurer; is a member of the Legion
of Honor and the C. M. B. A. He was married
in 1874 to Miss Mary Kegler, of Massillon;
they have one child, Kieanor.

DAVID 8. BEGGES, merchant, Canton;
is & son of James and Mary (Slusser)
Begges; the former, an early and prosperous
merchant of Canton, died while in the prime of
life, and the latter, the daughter of Philip
Slusser, one of Stark Co.'s earliest pioneers.
David S. is now about 50 years of age, and
owns and conducts one of the largest gueens-
ware establishments of tbe county, which is
located at Canton. He was educated princi-
pally in the Canton schools, finishing, however,
at Scott'’s Academy, of Steubenville, Ohio. He
began his business career as & salesman, and was
connected with different mercantile bouses of
Canton, until he subsequently engaged in bus-
iness on his own account, which he has since
conducted successfully.

J.W. BARNABY: County Recorder, is the
son of Joseph and Maria (Hoiles) Barnaby.
Joseph Barnaby became a resident of Stark Co.
about 1836, and subsequently engaged in the
mercantile business at Mount Union for a
number of years, and in 1861 removed to Alli-
ance, where he beld the office of Justice of the
Peace for a number of terms, and was Mayor
of the city at the time of his death, which oe-
corred in April, 1877. J. W. has been a resi-

dent of the county during his life, and most of
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the time has heen identified with the mercantile
and banking business in Mount Union and Alli-
ance in the capacity of salesman and book-
, and in 1862 enlisted as a private in Co.
¥, of the 115¢h O. V. L, serving with his com-
ilod as Clerk st rtment of
the (Ohio, where he spent the remaining two
years of his term of service. Upon being
mustered out of the service in 1865, he re-
turned to Alliance. In 1871, he accepted the
position of Deputy Auditor of Stark Co,
under Kdwin A. Lee. Mr. Lee resigning about
two months before the expiration of his term
of office, Mr. Barnaby was appointed to fil the
unexpired term. In 15879, his name being pro-
posed and brought before the Republican Con-
vention, he received the nomination as their
candidate for the ensuing term of Recorder of
Stark Co., and at the October clection of
1879, be was elected by a majority of 165
votes. In January of 1836, he took formal
possession of the office, and has since been en-
gaged in the discharge of the duties devolving
upon him. )

0. T. BROWNING, retired ; Canton; was
born in Stonington, Conn., Murch 31, 1806;
his childhood was spent on the farm, where he
lived until he was 13 years of age, he then en-
gaged with a Groton merchant as clerk, and
was en in cletking for eleven years in
Groton and Middletown. In 1830, he purchased
a stock of goods in New York and shipped the
same to Cleveland, not knowing whereto locate,
although Cleveland was where heintended to lo-
cate. He was unable t0 procure s salesroom

and he shipped his goods to Canton and opened

g store, and continued in the business until
1848. During these few years he had accomu-
lated considerable money. He started branch
stores in Mansfield, Ohio; Lancaster, Ohio;
Jackson, Ili,, and Benton, Mo. He purchased the
mill property known as the Fogle Mill, built by
Dr. Fogle in 1834. He las been engaged in
the milling business up to the present time. In
1834, he vnited in marriage with Miss Elnors,
daughter of Dr. Wm. Fogle, who was a native of
Pennsylvania, She died in 1840, aged 24 years.
She left one child—Oren F., who has the super-
vision of his father's mill. Tn 1849, he married
for his second wife, Miss Frances McTaggert,
of Philadelphia, Penn. She died in 1866, aged
39 years. She was the mother of two daughters,

" BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES:

oue now living, Anna C.; she is now the wife of
Dr. George Foster, of Westerly, R. 1. M,
Browning is a consistent member of the Presby-
terian Church.

L. BIECHELE, of the firm of L. Biechels : ‘

& Bro, stoves, tin-ware, cooper work, eto,

Canton; is & mnative of Baden, Germany, -
At the .
age of 17, he was apprenticed to the tin- |
Upon finishing bis trade, he |
‘was drafted for the army, but, owing to his

He was born in the year 1826.
ner's trade.

parents residing in America (they having
moved previously), he was released, and, in
company with his brother Gustavus, came to
this country and settled in Canton, where his
brother and some relativeslived. His fatherdied
in Germany. His mother, step-father, brother
and sister were on a steamer on the Mississippi,
and all met their deaths from the blowing up
of the steamer. Our subject worked for Mr.
D. H. Harmon, in Canton, about six years. He
then, in company with his brother Gustavus,
engaged in the present business, which at first
was small, and has gradually grown to its
present proportions. Mr. Biechele has served
one term in the City Council. In July, 1833,
he married Miss Louisa Held, a native of Ger-
many. OF their six children, four are living——
George, Laura (now Mrs. Lewis Wernett), Rosie

| and Nettie.

PHILO PARSONS BUSH, engineer and
manufacturer, Canton; was born in East
Hampton, Conp., March 15, 1836. He belongs
to a fumily of mechanics, who trace their line-
sge back to the early settlers of America.
Through his mother. whose maiden name was

Lydia Strong, he cowes from Puritan stock and |
is connected with one of the most numerous |
families of New Epgland. He was the ninth .

in a family of ten children, five of whom are

living. At the age of 8, on account of the !
death of his mother and consequent breaking-
up of the family, he went into a brass mold- :

ing shop, in Westerly, Rhode Island, where he

remained one year. His early education in the ,

schools was very limited, but his industri

training in the shop was very thorough and
practical. From Westerly he went to Now
i London, Coon., where he engaged to work in 3
machine shop, where he continued until he

was 22 years of age. His next employment
was in a steel die manufactory at New Haven,

where be remained uptil the breaking-out of .

i
|
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sold out and built his present mill, known as
the “8Bnow-flake Mills,” having five run of
buhrs, and has continued in the business ever
since, bis son Zeb. being his partner. Mr.
Davis has served on the Canton School Board
for six years. He was married in January,
1841, to Miss Sarah Essick, 8 native of Chester
Co., Penn. They have five children, viz.: Ann
E. (now Mrs. B. F. Raff, of Canton), Zebula (a
miller), Annetta, Lillie G. (a teacher), and Cora,
also 8 teacher, Mr. Davis is a Democrat in
polities. :

A. J. DOUDS, dentist, Canton; was born
Nov, 17, 1837, in Stark Co., Ohio, and is
a son of David B. and Mary Ann (Essig)
Douds, natives of Franklin Co., Penn., where
they married, snd came to Qhio in 1835, set-
tling in Lake Tp., where they followed farming.
He was also a plasterer. He died in 1873, and
she in 1875. A. J. was brought up on the farm
until 17, when he went into the shops of C.
Aultman & Co. at Canton, rewmaining two years.
He took an early interest in dentistry, and at
19 bhe became s student of Dr. G. 8 Beatty,
pow of Akron, contiouing with him about one

| and a half years, when Beatty sold out and

moved away. He then began practice on bis
own account, and three years later took a course
of lectures in the Pennsylvania Dental College,
Philadelphia, graduating in 1861, after which
he resumed his practice in Canton, continuing
it ever since. He is the oldest practitioner in
the city, and, with one exception. the oldest
in the county. After graduating be enlisted in
Co. A, 19th O. V. I, and. after serving sows: eight
months, was transferred to Hospital Steward,
but being in bad health, was discharged in
1862, May 5, 15863, he was married to Miss
Almira Fringer, a native of Fayetteville, Pean.
They have had six children, five of whom are
living. viz.: Frank, Jessie, Herman, Georgiana,
Rebecea, Howmer (dead). Mr. Douds is & mem-
ber of the State Dental Society, and the North-
ern Ohbio Society, of which be has served as
Secretary.,

DIEBOLD BROTHERS, grocers. Jocated
&t No. 47 East Tuscarawas St, Canton ; com-
menced business Jan. 1, 1881, and are now
doing an extensive trade. Their stock is large,
and embraces everything in the grocery and
provision trade, and is well and convenieutly
displayed in one of the largest salesrooms in
the city. C. M. Diebold is a native of Ohio.

and, previous to his mercantile venture, was as-
sociated with his father in the Diebold Safe
Works of Canton. William H. Diebold is also
a pative of Olio; was connected in business
with his father, and subsequently a commercial
traveler for a Lincinnati house, until he became
connected with hia brother in the grocery
trade. Messrs. Diebold Bros. have been edu-
cated for business life, and possessing, as they
do, enterprising and progressive views, are
bound to make their business life a succeas,

H. C. ELLIBON, banker, Canton ; is a de-
scendant of one of Stark County's esarly
piodeers. He is the son of John and Mary
{Vaughn) Ellison, and the grandson of Samuel
Ellison. The latter settled in Marlborough Tp.
about the year 1810, the former at that date
being about 10 years old, and, after arriving at
man's estate, he continued to reside in Marloo-
rough Tp., and was one of the three gentlemen
who founded the town of Marlborough of that
township. H. C. is a native of Marlborough,
where he remained until he was 14 years old,when
he went to Alliance, where he was afterward for
a time engaged in business. In 1862, he culisted
as & poivats in Co. ¥, 11054k O. V. L, for & three-
yuars’ teraas of § A.J. Ware amd
Col. 7. C. Bovne. He was promoted to the
rank of Adjn!:?l;:ad morved as such ?out
thirty monthe of the term.of bis.aerxice. June
3%, 1863, be waa mastered out and returned to
Alliance, where for a time he was engaged in
the dry goods trade in the capacity of sales-

| mau, and was engaged in this business until

«lected by the Republican party to the office
of Auditor of Stark County for a two
years' term. At the close of his first term
of service as Auditor, he was re-elected to the
same office for a term of three years. Return-
ing to Alliance, he accepted the position of
Cashier of the First National Bank of that city,
and remained there until in May of 1879, when
ke came to Canton to organize the Canton City
Bank, which was then & private banking house
of a £30,000 paid-up capital. In August, 1880,
received a charter, and chauged t¢ National
banking, under the name of the City National
Bank, and increased their capital to $100,000,
Mr. Ellison still continuing as Cashier. He is
a member of the Massillon Commandery, No. 4,
A,F & A M,; also a member of the G. A. R.

BEENRY EVERHARD, retired farmer ; I. 0.
Canton ; was born in Washington Co., Penn,
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years of age, began an academic course at
Zelienople, Penu., he having already formed
the intention of preparing himself for the min-
istry. After two years of study at the academy
of Zelienople, he entered Wittenburg College,
Springfield, Ohio, where for five years he prose-
euted his classical and theological studies. In
Mareh, 1852, he received an ad interim license,
and in the following June he was regularly
licensed to preach the Gospel by the Pittsburgh

from the congregation at Freeport, Penn., in

Synod. Having received and accepted a call f
|
|

conjunction with two other small congregations.

He was ordained at that place in 1854, and re- .
mained there performing pastoral duties four
years. His pext charge was at Leechburg, ;

Penn.. where he labored ten years, epjoying '

many gratifying evidence of saccess. Thus four- !

. teen years of successful pastoral work were
. passed within four miles of his native place, :
. the two villages of Freeport and Leechburg be- |
. ing only seven miles apart, and his birthplace |
being about midway between them. He wasi

I

r

community and to his people.
he came to Canton where he now resides.

* next called to Bellefontaine, Ohio, where he !
i served over three years with satisfaction to the

In July, 1868,
Al

though an occasional contributor to the chureh ;

: journals.Dr.Kuhns has giver his attention rather °

to personal ministrations among his people, both f

- publicly and privately. Six years he served as
- Secretary and three years as President of the
. Pittsburgh Synod; as President of the East !
, Ohio 8ynod two years, and as a member of the

; Board of Directors of Wittenburg College for -

ten years. The latter institution having, with-
out any solicitation on his part, directly or in-

, ircetly. conferred on him the degrees of A. M. .
- aud D. D. In private conversation and by pub-

lic addresses he has become prominently identi-

and other reforms. On the 8th of June. 1852,

. be married Miss Maria Lugyties, of Greensburg,

3 . -
Penn.  Herman L., their eidest son, is one of

- fied with Sabbath schools, temperance work -

the proprietors of the Canton Spring Works. .
he senior member of the firm being Mr. Daniel

1 ~ .
Colaugh. Two daughters. Mary and Nettie,
are graduates of Lutherville Seminary. mear
Baltimore. Md. Willie, a yuunger son, is still

at home, though his parents and older brother

re looking forward to giving him an eduocation

hufllting a member of their family, '
LEWIZ Koox B, retired, Canton ; is a native :

of Alsace, France, and was one of a family of
nine children ; he was born in 1817, and attend-
ed school from 6 years of age until he was 14.
In 1832, he came to the United States, and
spent the first year following in Pittsburgh, try-
ing to learn the trade of a shoemaker. Having
oo fancy for the business he went to Buffalo,
and from there engaged iu the selling of clocks,
in company with an older brother; from Buf-
falo he went to Crawford Co., Ohio, and resided
there ahout five years, most of which time he
was engaged in the clock trade; he then re-
moved to Stark Co., and became a resident of
Paris, and there eugaged in the grovery busi-
ness, though he still kept up a clock trade dur-
ing the earlier years of his residence in that
place. Being naturally economical and indus-
trious, he soon owned a good property in Paris,
and continued to do business there until 1866,
when he sold out, and became a resident of
Canton, where he now lives a retired life, and
enjoys the fruits of his early industry and fru-
gality.  About one year after be began business
in Paris, he was married to Miss Sarah Rhonas,
a native of Lancaster, Penn.; five children have
been born to them, four of whom are living—
tbree boys and one girl.

: E. D. KEPLINGER, merchiant, Canton ; was
born in Stark Co., where his time was spent,
principally, until he became of an age to engage
in business on his own account. He began first
as clerk for the firm of Deitrich & Kimball, in
1859, and remained with them unti] the spring
of 1861, and then began clerking for Schilling
& Herbruck, with whom he remained until the
July following. Im Angust of 1862, be enlisted
i Co. B, 116th Q. V. L, but served on detail
duty in the Adjotant General's office, in Cincin-
nati, until 1863 ; in 1864, he was commissioned
Captain of Co. B, 109th U. 8. C. T, and held
this commission until 1866.; his command was
under Gen. Grant at the anrrender of Gen. L.ce

at Appomattox ; on the 23th of January, 1863, -
Le received a gon-shot wound, while in the bat-

te of Fort Hatcher, but fortunately not so
severe as to disgble hiw {rom service for hut a
short time; after the surrender of Gen. Iece,
the command of Capt. Keplinger was sent to
Texas; while there be served as Brigade «uar-
termaster at Indianola for a time; being
relieved of this duty, he was sent to Port Lav-
acs, Tex., and then detailed as Provost Marshal,
in which capacity be served until the regiment’

] [
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i ings of his early life are known. In 1306, he

became a resident of Canton, where he em-
barked in the mercantilc business. He was
married in New Lisbon, Columbiana Co., Ohio,
to Miss Mary Reiley. Ten children were born

to them, of whom are Mrs. M. A, Lester and !
Mrs. Juliug Whiting, both ladies of the highest .

circle of society of Canton. (Gen. Stidger con-
tinued the mercantile business until hia death,
which occurred on Sept. 29, 1826, during a trip
to Eastern markets to buy a supply of goods.
In his death, Canton lost one of her most

" enterprising spirits. In the war of 1812, he

entered the service of his country as a Captain,
His bravery and gallant soldierly conduct soon
made him a fit subject for promotion, and he
rose rapidly to the rank of General, by wbich
title his name is familiar to the citizens of
Stark Co.

JOHN SAXTON (deceased), who was editor
and founder of the Ghio Reposizory, Canton,
Olio, was bora in Huntingdoa Co., Penn., Sept.
28, 1792, and died in Canton, Ohio, April 16,
1871.
and learned the printer's trade when he was a
boy. Barly in 1815, he came to Ohio, and,

| locating in Canton, started the Ohiv Repository,

in March of that year, on which he labored
without interruption for fifty-six consccutive
years. His newspaper longevity is strikingly

illostrated by the fact that he recorded the

final battles of both Napoleons. In 1815, he
wrote and published the account of the battle
of Waterloo, and the arrest of the first Napo-
leon. Im 1870, he wrote and published the ac-
count of the battles of Sedan, and the arrest
of Napoleon III. It is believed that not
another man in the United States has labored
80 long and on one newspaper. He was a
soldier in the war of 1812, and while on garri-
son duty at Black Rock, near Baffalo, partially
lost his hearing. In the discharge from duty,
he was under a large cannon, when a soldier
fired it off, and the concussion occasioned this
loss. During the whole time ke was connected
with the flepository, he was unremitting in his
application to duty, and was constantly active
in the office up to within a short time before his
death. The causes that sustained and pro-
longed his life and activity were a good con-
stitation, regular and temperate babits and a
quiet conscience. He belonged to the Anti-
Federalists, which was, in his early manhood,

He was the oldest of a large family, |

- the Republican party. Subsequently he was 3

Whig, and, after the dissolution of that party,
i he espoused the principles of the present Re-
| publican party soon after its organization. He
t voted for the following Presidential candidates :
Madison, Monroe, Adams, Clay in 1832, Harri-
soa in 1836 and in 1840. Clay again in 1844,
Taylor, Scott, Fremont, Lincoln in 1860-84,
and Grant in 1868. For several years in each
be served as Auditor and Treasurer of Stark
Co., and also Postmaster at Canton. Not less
noted for regularity and well-sustained con-
sistency were his church relations. He was
one of the oldest members of the Presbytcrian
Church at Canton ; was elected Ruling Elder in
1837, and retained that position until his death,
and had not been absent from Church duty for
forty years, unless detained by sickness. He
arranged his business and the day of publica-
tion of his paper with a view of always being
present at the prayer-meeting. He possessed
a remarkable evenness of temper, and was
especially fond of children ; he was greatly le-
loved by them. He preached religion in his
daily life, and was a Chriatian in everything.
His was a cheerful, happy, conscientious, lov-
ing performance of religious duty. He was, of
all men, the kindest and most careful not to
wound the feelings of others. All, without
distinction of party, respected and revered him.
His wife, Margaret Laird, he married in 1815.
| She died in 1858, having been the mother of
nine children. Since his death, the publication

youngest child, Thomas Wilson Saxon, who
was bora in Canton, Ohio, Oct. 9, 1831, and
was educated in the public schools of his native
city. At the age of 13, he entered the printing
office of his father, passing through the various
departments until 1851, when be became a
partoer with his father in the paper, and has
been connected with it until the present time.
In 1860, he was elected Anditor of Stark Co.,
and filled that office until August, 1862, when
he enlisted in the army as Quartermaster of

May, 1865, when be resigned and returned
bome. . In 1867, he purchased the fathers
interest in the paper, and in 1868 the Ohio Re-
pository was consolidated with the Stark Coun-

i ty Republican, under the name of the Canton

Repository and Republican. In May, 1874, the

name of the paper was changed to the Canton

of the Kepository has been conducted by his

the 115th O. V. I, and served as such umtil |
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Repository, its present title. It is an ably-con-
ducted daily and weekly journal, the daily
jssue baving first appeared in Febrnary,
1878. Mr. Saxton was one of the leaders in
the Know-Nothing campaign of 1854. He
esponsed the cause of Republicanism apon the
birth of that party, and bas since been quite
an active Republican politician. He has made
the Repository one of the best Republican
journals in the State. His personal character-
istics are those of a plain, nnassuming, agreea-
ble gentlernan, On March 31, 1857, he mar- !
ried Maria 8., daughter of Samuel Slauker,
pow a retired business man of Canton, and she
bas borne him two sons— Herbertand Samuel,

T. SULLIVAN, County Treasurer, Canton ;
became a resident of Stark Co. in 1859, and
located at Canal Fulton, where he engaged in
the mercantile business ; he was very success-
ful in business, and, though beginning on &
somewhat limited scale, by close application
and good financiering be soon established a
business that stood second to none in that
lively little town. Becoming almost involun-
tarily interested in political affairs, the position
of aleader in the Democratic party was quickly
accorded him by his friends ; in the October
election of 1877, he was elected to the office of
County Treasurer, and eleven months there-
after he took formal possession of the office.
in 1880, he was re-elected to the same office,
and is now actively engaged in the discharge
of his daties. While a resident in Canal Ful-
ton he not only became & leading merchant of
the place, but he also took an active part in
social and church affairs, and at the building
of the Catholic Church of that place he was
one of the largest individual contributors;
eince becoming a resident of Canton he has
transferred his membership to St. John's En-
glish Catholic Church. ‘

DAVID SHERRICK, retired farmer. Can- |
ton | was born at Hagerstown, Md.. in the year .
1807. son of John snd Nancy (Wyant) Sher-
rick, who were natives of Lancaster Co., Penn.,
gnd were married in Washington Co., Md.;
they lived in Maryland a number of vears, and |

rmoved to Pennsylvania, remaining two vears, |

and then came to Ohio ; they had six children |
at the time, and came on by team. Mrs. Sherrick .
riding the entire way on horseback; they |

t settled two and a balf miles southeast of Can- |

ton in 1816, where they lived until his death, at |

the age of 75 ycars—she died some three
years later ; David lived at home until he was
about 26 years old, his education bheing
limited to the schools of the time; at 26 he
and his brother Jacob made a raft of pine
logs at State Line, between New York and
Pennsylvania, which they took to Cincinnati,
remaining there some time in the lumber busi-
ness ; after khich he located near Canton on a
piece of land belonging to his father, when be
began manofacturing earthenware which he
continued but a short time ; he removed to St
Louis soon after but did pot remain long,
returning by wagon to Dayton, Ohio, where for
four years he followed canal boating ; in 1840,
he returned to Canton and was engaged in
farming and in manufactaring stoneware, and
lived in several different neighborhoods; in
1868, he moved into Canton where he bas ever
since resided. In 1836, he married Miss
Rebecca Longstarf-—she died in 1861 ; they
had six children two of whom are living—
Emma, now Mrs. Kitzmiller, living north of
Canton, and Jobn, living in Canton.

HON. JOHNSON SHERRICK, merchant,
Canton ; was born Aug. 28,1841, near Canton,
Stark Co., Ohio; his father, Christian Sherrick,
is spoken of elsewhere in this work ; our subject
grew up and attended school in his native
county, working on the farm in the summer
and teaching during winters ; in 1863, he went
to 8t. Louis and engaged in business, bat in &
short time enlisted in the marine service, and
was detailed for duty as a clerk on a Govern-
ment transport ; he was taken sick and after his
discharge taught school at Richville, Stark Co.;
in 1870, he engaged in the hardware business,
firm of Sherrick & Miller, which firm is yet
doing business in Canton ; in 1873, as the first
Democrat elected from Stark Co. for many
years, he went to the State Legislature, was
re-elected in 1875 and in 1877, was elected to
the State Senate for the district composed of
Stark and Carroll Cos,, by a large majority ; he
was a good worker and popular with his fellow
members. As Chairman of the Democratic
County Central Committee and Delegate to the
State Conventions he is highly esteemed by his
constituents as a most useful and efloctive
assistant in all campaign work. Uect. 14, 1875,
he married Miss Charlotte, only daughter of D.
D. Miller, of Wooster, Ohio, a bighly accom-
plished and respected lady.
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* Rakestraw and Col. 5. Beatty. He remained
© with his regiment until Sept. 16, 1562 during
which time they participated in the battle of
Shiloh. When they were hefore Corinth, he
was taken with typhoid fever, and he. with
others. was laid in one corner to die. He did
not realize where he was until he found the man
lying beside him to be a corpse. Recovering
somewhat, he obtained a furlough and returned
home. Securing the commission of recruiting
officer, he raised a squad of men and joined the
107th O. V. I, three years' service. At theor-

tain of Company H. They were ordered from
Cleveland to Keatucky, and from there to Vir-
ginia, where, at Fairfax Court House. they joined
Sigel's Corps, July 1. He lost his right arm
in the battle of Gettysburg and. not until three
days after he was shot, did he bhave an oppor-
tunity of having the arm amputated and the
wound dressed. Sept. 1. he again joined his
regiment, which lay at Folly Island. He was
promoted to the rank of Major, and, on the 22d
of February, 1864, he took command of the
regiment, and held it until Sept. 30. 1864. when
be resigned, and left the service. His resigna-
tion was the result of his at last realizing the
dangers about him.
barely escaped losing his left and only remain-
ing arm, caused him to resign while he might yet

of the rebellion. Feh. 25, 1866, Mr. Vignos
was married to Miss Phebe L. Devinney, a
native of Stark Co. Eight children have been
born to them, named as follows: Henry J,,
Charles A.. Loretta R. (died Jan. 12. 1881),

Paul G. Shortly after his marriage, Mr. Vignos
tarned to Canton, where for the next nine years

self and family.
given him, when the citizens, in 1878, interested
themselves in obtaining for him the position of
Postmaster of the Canton Post Office. the duties
of which office he entered upon on May 16, 1868.

G. W. VAN YLECK, M. D, eclectic physi-
cian, Canton ; was born at Syracuse, N. Y., Oct.
18, 1823, the son of Henry Van Vleck, who
was a relative of Martin Van Buren. Our
subject obtained his early education in Onon-

ganization of the regiment, he waa made Cap- |

daga County, N. Y., and when about 14 years
of age he entered Cortland College, but before
he graduated, his health gave way, and to re-
cruit his health he went to sea with his uncle,
James Van Vieck, who was captain of a mer-
chantman sailing from New York City. After
six months’ sea-faring life, his health was suffi-
ciently restored to allow him to resume his
studies, which he did in the Columbia College,
of New York City. Erelong his health failed
him again, and again he returned to sea,
this time in the United States Navy, his uncle
having secured for him the position of messen-
ger boy, but was finally promoted, and there he
remained three years. During his service in

" navy, he devoted his leisure time to the study

of medicine, and treated himself for consump-

. tion, with which he was seriously aflected.
+ Through the advice of his father, he resigned
. his position in the navy to pursue the study of

- medicine uoder Dr. Bigelow.

He attended
lectures at the Seneca Medical College, in
(Feneva, also in the Helectic Medical College,
in Syracuse, where he graduated in 1848. He
then opened an office in his native town, where

' he practiced a short time, and in 1846 he re-
: moved to Kalamazoo County, Mich., where he

An accident, by which he

. 1850, when he came to Ohio.
bave the physical ability to support himself, but
no braver man. nor more honorahle soldier ever
enlisted from Stark Co. to aid in the suppression

practiced until the spring of 1848, when he re-
moved to California and practiced there uatil
Several succeed-
ing years he spent in traveling and lecturing,
and then located at Pittsburgh, Penn. ; thence to
Cincinnati, where he received another diploma
from the American Eclectic Medical College,
and in which institution he held the Professor-

_ship of Theory and Practice, and of Materie

Mediva for three years. He came to Alliance

. in June, 1879, and openecd a drug store in 1880,

Blanche L., Alice M. Alfred A. Helen and ;

he had a pretty hard time in the support of him-
A partial reward was at last -

which he conducts in connection with his prac-

! tice, His practice is steadily increasing, and
removed to Towa Co., Towa, but, in 1869, he re- !

he is frequently called in consultation with
physicians of other schools of medicine.

BEN D. WILSON, *Eounty Clerk, {anton;
was born in 1837, in Osnaburg Tp., Stark Co.,
and is the son of Robert :nd Charity (Elson)
Wilsen. Her father was John Elson, a Captain
in the war of 1812, from Western Virginia. He,
with his wife subsequently came to Stark Coun-
ty, and both now lie buried in Osnaburg Town-
ship, as does also the grandparents of our sub-
ject, who became residents of Osnaburg Town-
ship as early as 1811. The country was 30 new

* at that date, they were obliged to clear and cut
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' aroad through the timber to the property upon
{ which they first settled. The early life of Ben

P. was spent on the farm of his father (now a
resident of Mapleton), though later he had the
advantages of the public schools, and subse.
quently finished his educatiou at the Mt. Union
College. Returning from college he spent one
cear in & store in Osnaburg. In 1861, he ac-
cepted the position of teacher in the schools of
Canton, in wisich be continned until A of
1862, when be enlisted in the 115th 0. V. I
He was with the 115th for about one and one
balf years, when he was commissioned in the
S5th U. 8. U. T. M October, 1884, after the
Petersburg eampaign, be resigned on account
of ill bealth. Returning to Stark County, he
remained somewhat inactive until January,
1866, when he received an appointment in the
Department of the Interior, and for the follow-
ing six years made his home in Washington,
D. C. Again ill health obliged him to resign,
when he returned to his native county and en-

gaged in teaching. In 1875, he was appointed -

School Examiner of Stark County. In 1880,
be became the Republican nominee for the office
of Clerk of Stark County, to which office he
was elected by a majority of 183 votes, and in
February, 1881, he assumed the discharge of
the duties of the office. In 1873, Mr. Wilson
was married to Miss Victoria M. Cole, who is
& native of Michigan.

JOHN WILLIS, manufacturer, senior mem-
ber of the firm of Willis, Benskin & Co., Can-
ton; was born March 17, 1830, in Belfast, Ire-
land. He was one of a family of sixteen chil-
dren. When he was 10 years old, his fathe
died, s00n after which, or 'when he arrived at a
Proper age, he was apprenticed to learn his
trade, which be did, by serving five years, aud
baying an apprentice’s fee of £35. In 1852,
be Jeft his native land, and came to America,
bringing with Lim a younger brother, whose
passage be paid.  They made the voyage in the
vessel Zion's Hope—QCapt. Conner—and were
Bcven weeks and three days on the water, He
first became a resident of New Philadelphia,
o, where for one year he worked at the ear-

Aung swhich were the firms of Mong & Snyder,
when he first learned to make sash and doors

- by lwuchinery, and the Russell Reaper Com-
. PAY5S with the latter he remained for nine

years, and then came to Canton, and for the
next three years he was emplioyed in the Ault-
man shops. Then he engaged in business on
his own account, and how well he has succeed-
ed is evidenced by the extensive business they
arenowdoing. His success has been the resuit
of his own personal efforts, industry and econ-
omy, as, when he first arrived in New Philadel-
phia, he had but $25 left on which to begin
business in a strange land and among a strange
people. He is now a member of Canton Lodge,
No. 60, A, F. & A. M., of which he has held the
office of J. W.; he, however, joined the order
in his native country. In September of 1854,
he was married to Miss Mary A. Benskin, a
native of Margate, England; eight children
have been born to them—six daughters and
two Bons,

MARTIN WIKIDAL, retired, Canton ; was
born in Moravia, Empire of Austria, Oct. 8,
1800. Of his parents, Ignatius Wikidal and
Magdalena Palasheck, he is the youngest son
and the only surviving child of a family of
twelve children; having received s good
education in his own language in Vienna,
Austria, he repaired to France, where he was
employed for some six years as clerk in the
store of his brother-in-law, Joln Dryfuss; he
then became a manager in the concern and took
charge of the whole business for about eight
years ; at the expiration of this time he sailed
for America, and, having arrived at New York,
he passed on to Caoton, Stark Co., Obio, in
June, 1833 ; here he met friends from his native
place, who persuaded him to remain and
engage in business ; he complied with their
request, and for the first six months he con-
uected himself with a mercantile firm of Can-
ton, during which time he learned the method
of transacting business in this country; he then
visited New York City, purchased = stock of
goods and began business in earnest in the
little town. In August, 1834, he embarked in
trade in Canton, and unti! October, 1868, Le
remained one of the prominent, influential and

He then removed to Massillon, -
be was engaged with different firms, |

leading merchauts of the city ; at the latter

. date he retired to private life, having by his |
industry and frugality accumulated a hand- -

some competency. In 1847, he erected a fine

| business house on the spot now occupied by
{ the Stark County Court House; it was a three

story brick with a front of sixty-six feet; he
| sold it in 1868, and it was removed to make




